
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/31/2014 10:53:54 AM
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Madrigal, Anna-Marie (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: RE:

Happy to come up to the executive floor.... ;-)

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.cianon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 31,2014 10:53 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Subject: Re:

Office better. See you then.

On Mar 31, 2014, at 10:50 AM, Cherry, Brian K <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

11 ? How about coffee at Peets ?

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Monday, March 31,2014 10:03 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Subject: Re:

11, or 330.

On Mar 31, 2014, at 9:42 AM, Cherry, Brian K <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
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You have time tomorrow to chat or meet about the Supplier Diversity Audit ?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/privacv/customer/
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